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Addendum No. 2 
11/5/2020 
 
DORMITORY AUTHORITY - STATE OF NEW YORK 
Job Order Contracting 
Standard Program Regions 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 10 
Project # 1000509999 
 
 
This ADDENDUM is hereby included in and made part of the Contract whether or not attached 
thereto. All requirements of the original Specifications and Drawings shall remain in force except as 
noted by this ADDENDUM No. 1. 
 
Bidders are reminded to carefully review and comply with all contract solicitation 
requirements, inclusive of Article 19 of the Information for Bidders. 
 
Responses to Requests for Information: 
 
The below summarizes questions DASNY received by the November 2, 2020 due date for the 
submission of questions pertaining to this JOC contract solicitation and DASNY’s response to the 
questions submitted.  

 
1. The front end documents have a generic Article 7 change order specification but leave it open to the 

procedure being done by either the CTC catalog or the use of the change order process that is currently 
used on DASNY hard bid projects. Please advise on the change order procedural method that DASNY 
will utilize with this new Region 10 contract (1000509999 CR512). The process being identified will 
affect our bid number as the new procedure will require additional administrative costs in which we 
need to capture. 
 
DASNY’s approach to change conditions are set forth in the General Conditions.  DASNY 
reserves all rights regarding its approach to change conditions on a project. If you determine 
that the available methodologies may affect administrative costs, you are advised to take such 
costs into account in preparing your bid number.  

  
2. Concerning JOC Region 5, as an electrical contractor, do we bid in the catalog only those items that 

pertain to the service we normally provide or is this a General Construction bid, and the electrical 
JOCs will be offered to bid at another date? 
 
In Regions 5 and 6 DASNY is soliciting a General Construction term contract, i.e. :CR 509.  
The current JOC Contract solicitations do not include an Electrical term contract for Region 
5.   

3. In the past the Adjustment Factor was adjusted to account for the escalation or de-escalation of costs 
based on the 12-month Construction Cost indices (CCI) average as published by the Engineering 
New Record (ENR).  What criteria or method will be used by the Gordian Group to annually update 
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the Construction Task Catalog per General Conditions, Section 1A.04, Annual Update of the 
Construction Task Catalogs?  
 
Active JOC contractors will received an updated Construction Task Catalogue (CTC) 
annually. The updated CTCs will be issued in August.  The unit prices appearing in the updated 
CTCs will be based on changes to the prevailing wage rates, local material costs and equipment 
costs.  For a further explanation of how Gordian calculates the updated unit prices, see the 
attached document CTC Pricing Development.  

 
4. I did not realize that DASNY had a $3,000,000 minimum in NYC before the PLA is required. The 

maximum contract value is under the $3,000,000 requirement for a PLA, so does not require one. 
 
Notwithstanding the maximum contract value, PLA Factors must be provided for any Region 
1 trade contract.  DASNY’s PLA may be required on a per-project basis even if the contract 
value is less than $3,000,000. 
 

5. We would like to submit a bid. We attended the pre-bid meeting but for some reason we do not have 
the bid documents. Under what tab is it located?  
 
I noticed that On Top Renovation was not listed on the Interested Bidders List for: Job Order Contract 
Regions 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, & 10, Solicitation Number 10000509999/CRs 503, 509, 510, 512.  I attended 
the Oct 21st pre bid meeting, but I logged in with my person email because I had problem logging in 
with my company email.  Please revise the attendance list to add On Top Renovation.  
 
I downloaded the bid package from the website at 9:55 AM and when I went back to the webpage at 
11:00 AM the entire project was removed from the page. I also noticed that the bid package(which is 
no longer available) is missing the bid form for region-1 which would require a PLA form with more 
than just one factor for all non-standard working hours. 
 
Regarding the above-mentioned project are there bid documents available at this time. Thank you. 
 
Good morning. I attended the virtual pre-bid meeting last week and it was stated that the contract bid 
documents would be posted online within a couple of days. As of this morning on the state site there 
shows nothing as of yet. Can you please advise when it will be uploaded? 
 
All documents were uploaded on the day of the Pre-Bid Meeting to DASNY’s website, 
www.DASNY.org; please refer to the “Attachments” section. 
 
 
 
Attachment: 
 
Gordian CTC Pricing Development 
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